WASHINGTON

COURTS ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

MEMORANDUM

December 29, 2023

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Superior Court and District Court Judges and Commissioners, Court
Administrators, County Clerks, Prosecuting Attorneys, Defense Attorneys, and
Law Libraries

Natasha Johnson, Sr. Legal Analyst
AOC, Legal Services and Appellate Court Support
Court Services Division (CSD

Summary of Changes for Misdemeanor Judgment & Sentencing forms, based on
Laws of 2023, Ch. 161 and Laws of 2023, Ch. 295.

The table below outlines changes based upon newly enacted legislation.

Misdemeanor Judgment & Sentencing Forms

1.

CrRLJ 07.0800 Notice of Ineligibility to Possess a Firearm

= Added additional checkbox:

[ ] a violation of the provisions of an order to surrender and prohibit weapons,

= Added WSP Background Check information:

an extreme risk protection order, or the provisions of any other protection order
or no-contact order not included under RCW 9.41(a)(i) (B) or (E) restraining or
excluding the person from a residence, committed on or after July 23, 2023.

Submit to: Dept. of Licensing, Business & Professions Firearms Unit,
firearms@dol.wa.gov, (PO Box 9649, Olympia, WA 98507-9649) and
Washington State Patrol Background Check Program, firearms@wsp.wa.gov. If
NGRI, submit to DOL, and NICS, and WSP through the Administrative Office of
the Courts firearms reporting application.
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